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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, December 22, 2009 11:17 AM
To: '‘Dane Epstein’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE; P09000059422

The mailing address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Dane Epstein [mailto:dane@tsluxurygroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 11:06 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: P09000059422

Please change the MAILING address anly for Document # PO%000059422 to:
8927 Hypoluxo Rd., Ste A4
Lake Worth, FL 33467

If you have any further questions please feel free to contact me

Thanks,

Dane

TS Luxury GRoup INc.

8927 HypoLuxo Rp., SuIte A4
Lake WoORTH, FL. 33467

P 877.730.4978

F 561.420.8325

E dane@tsluxurygroup.com
www.tsluxurygroup.com

Statement of Confidentiality: The information in this message is privileged and confidential and it is intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that you are prohibited from disseminating, distributing, or copying the information
contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
destroy all copies of the original message.

e alaNiaYiv¥aTal



